TOWN OF WESTFORD
HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST FUND

MEETING TIME: February 12, 2026 — 6:00 PM — Virtual Meeting

TO: Health Insurance Trust Fund

DATE: February 10, 2026

FROM: Pam Hicks, Director of Human Resources
RE: Notice of Meeting and Meeting Agenda

MEETING TO BE HELD VIRTUALLY VIA ZOOM

Revised Agenda:

1. Health Insurance Trust Fund balance review. WESTFORD TOWN CLERK
FEB 10256 avB:55

2. Claims Utilization Review.
3. Stop Loss Renewal.

4. Other issues/concerns not reasonably anticipated by the Chairs 48 hours prior to the
meeting.

5. Adjourn.

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://westfordma-
gov.zoom.us/j/816159053512pwd=KFQJosZLabfKeMLiHMLRGr6iTxRIbW.1

Time: Feb 12, 2026 06:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Meeting ID: 816 1590 5351
Passcode: 128002
One tap mobile
+13052241968,,81615905351#,,,,*128002# US
+13092053325,,81615905351#,,,,*128002# US

Join instructions
https://westfordma-
gov.zoom.us/meetings/81615905351/invitations?signature=F 7jvbiaw00ivpK PlfwSrqRd e
ySA5Q486_5i0fydmkU



